From: Janis Karklins

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 8:50 AM
To: FOUQUART Philippe INNOV/NET
Subject: Update on the SSAD ODP

Dear Philippe,

Pls see below the next update on the state of SSAD ODP.
| remain at your disposal for any further clarifications.

JK

Dear Councilors,

I met with representatives of the SSAD ODP Team earlier this week and wanted to provide a
short summary of our meeting.

We discussed the upcoming SSAD ODP webinar, which will take place on 23 September 2021 at
03:00 UTC. You may register for the webinar
here:_[google.com]https://www.icann.org/en/announcements/details/register-now-for-the-
ssad-odp-project-update-webinar-8-9-2021-en [google.com].

As a part of the update of the state of play, the Team also informed me that the originally
projected delivery of the Operational Design Assessment is delayed due to the circumstances
outside control of the Team and will not be delivered to the Board in September. ICANN org will
be publishing a blog with more details in coming days. Additionally, the ODP Team will discuss
this topic during the upcoming webinar.

Thank you
JK
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